


From: "Darshan Saini" <saini.dk@gov.in>
To: "SECRETARY CWC" <secy-cwc@nic.in>
Cc: diradmn@nic.in
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 2:39:01 PM
Subject: Regarding pension/family pension case of employees converted from NPS to Old pension scheme

Sir,

Kindly find attachment for necessary action.

Regards

D.K. SAINI
Sr.A.O.  (Pension)
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Pay and Accounts Office
Central Water Commision

Pension Section, Sewa Bhawan,
R.K. Puram, New Delhi

No. WR/PA O I cw C/ PENS|ON I 2o2o-21,/

To

The Secretary
CWC, 3'd Floor
Sewa Bhawan,
R.K. Puram, New Delhi

Sub: Pension/family pension cases of pensioners - regarding

Dated: 1,5/07 /2020

pension/family pension cases of many casual workers of CWC
status and subsequently regularised after 2004. They were
scheme but now has been granted benefits of existing old

S ir,

PAO office is dealing
who were given temporary
covered under New Pension
pension scheme.

It has been observed by the undersigned that Head of Office/DDO are still submitting
the pension/family pension cases of such employees without changing their status i.e. NpS to
Old by NlC, Bhavishya. As a result, many cases are being returned by the pAo and
pensioners/family pensioners are suffering unnecessary. lt has also been seen that inspite of
e-mailed and telephonic request to the concerned persons in the field office, many of them
are resubmitting the cases without any action.

l, therefore, request you to ask all field offices to ensure that such cases have been
converted by NlC, Bhavishaya before submitting the same to pAO. For that purpose, field
office will have to send a mailto NlC, Bhavishaya alongwith following attachment:

1) Scanned copy of office order when employees was given temporary status
2) Scanned copy of office order when employees was given regular status
3) Copy of the pAN card of the employee
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(D.K. SAtNt) {-
Sr. Accounts Officer
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